
To: Surekha Gangakhedkar[surekhag@theranos.com]
Cc: Sunny Balwani[sbalwani@theranos.com]; Daniel Young[dyoung@theranos.com]; Samartha Anekal[sanekal@theranos.com]
From: Elizabeth Holmes[/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOLMES]
Sent: Sat 7/13/2013 10:59:39 PM (UTC)

Surekha:
 
What are the results of the testing we did this week on the performance of the ELISAs on the 3 3.0s in anticipation of LDT 
validation?
 
Cytometry and GC LDT validation begins Monday; we need to do ELISA validation in parallel.
 
Elizabeth
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